Pet Partners of Carbon County

Monthly Meeting: June 29, 2021 6:00pm

Location: Hampton Inn/Zoom

- I. Meeting Call to Order by Linda Russel, President @ 6:03 pm, in attendance: Margaret Quintrall Secretary, Sallie Newsome Treasurer, Tony Lamb Vice President, Linda Russell President, Cory Hudson Board Member, Daniela Rader Board Member, Daria Hooper LT. Shelter Representative, Joie Merendino TNR Director, Community, Pat Massey, Tyler King, Maddi Clock, Zoie Scott.
- II. Approval of Previous Minutes Joie motioned to approve previous meeting minutes with Daniela 2nded.
- III. Treasurer Report: Sallie reports we have \$21,633.22 in all of our accounts.

We currently have 23 kittens to be spayed/neutered in the fall.

Have an invoice for \$27 to pay

Upcoming fundraisers: we are going to start collecting donations for the garage sale scheduled in August, We have kittens for adoption.

We have an outstanding Vet bill for Lucy of \$550. Owner picked up the cat and then she died a day later. If owner does not pay the bill Pet Partners will be responsible for it. Cat was found by RPD and Dr. McFarland did not want to put it down so Pet Partner took possession of her. We did receive \$100 donation to go toward her vet bill and will talk to the owner about paying the balance.

## IV. Reports

a. President: Nothing to Report

b. Secretary: Nothing to Report

c. TNR Report: We currently have 19 kittens and 7 adults. Daria offered to take 5 kittens in trade for one sick cat that the Shelter cannot afford to pay for the medical treatment required.

Currently have 4 appointments for next week 2 on Tuesday and 2 on Thursday with the next appointments for 2 cats to be spayed on the 13<sup>th</sup> of July, will be Olive and Hazel A&B Surplus has 2 kittens and adults left to trap but the railroad workers are breaking our traps and Sallie doesn't want to trap there anymore. Discussion about getting a tag to go on the trap that lets the community know what we do with the cats. Also possibly getting door hangers with the information that we will be trapping in the community and information.

Community member called before our meeting complaining that feral cats are attacking a deer. Daria will look into this.

Cory said the Higher Education agreed to do the calendars to be posted.

- d. Spay/Neuter Community Assistance Program- We need more coupons printed, and more orange papers as well as adoption papers.
- e. Shelter Report Started 5-31 with 19 cats and 12 dogs in shelter, Intakes for cats of 8 strays and 2 unwanted animals. We have adopted 8 animals, 2 have dies one was euthanized and 2 to a rescue. Currently have 16 cats. Started 5-31 with 12 dogs with 20 intakes 2 other 1 quarantine 4 safe keeping and 13 stray. Adopted 4, Euthanized 1 and returned 11 to owners. Currently have 16 dogs. Also during the month we have

brought in 2 cows for safe keeping, 4 pigs and 3 guinea pigs. The shelter is currently in the process of building a catio.

## V. Old Business

- a. Update on Website Margaret no changes from previous meeting. Request application to load on the website.
- Report/Request to the City update Approved but not other information available at this time. Will be approved by City Council on July 16<sup>th</sup>. After the meeting we should receive the contract.
- Yard Sale Scheduled for August 21 and 22,
  Joie motioned to get a storage unit to start accepting donations and Daniela 2nded.
  Sally will call and obtain storage unit.
- d. Summerfest no luck getting in touch with Terry Weikum for Banner. Emailed to sign up, setup starts at 7:30 am and all vehicles will need to be removed by 9:00. Summerfest will run from 9am 4 pm. We bough a canopy for shade, will need tables and chairs. Pat will make sign for totes and raffle. Joie will make schedule and bring kittens. Also suggested to sale bottles of water.
- e. Tote Raffle

## VI. New Business

- a. Kittens from public discussion about a procedure when community wants us to take a litter of kittens if mom is not fixed. Joie would like to make it a requirement to have mom spayed before agreeing to take litter and referred to Daria in regard to shelter procedures. Daria said the shelter will work with people who have a lot of kittens. Suggest donation of food, litter or monetary donation.
- b. Other? Sallie received a donation from Brook St. Bargains, Cory will put 20 posters out a month in places which may get the most views, will also have cats and dogs from the shelter as well as Pet Partners Cats.
- VII. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn meeting by Joie and 2nded by Cory, Meeting adjourned @ 7:07 pm, next meeting July 27<sup>th</sup> @ 6:00 pm.